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Tel: Oxford (00X 2) 64841

Ext, EGRo.c i

Dear Mr. Guthrie,

Your ref:  A/B/331/G/B - Appl

Mayor Treloor Trus

| feel that this grant should be continued for o'ni

1. The enllectinn af 49 haemaphilic patients a
nppartunity to study the disease. The patients are pa
still aceurring ond the question of prevention is under

\
2,  The work which Dr, Roinsford has alread
organisation required to treat boys gathered inte one sc
research objective which hos been achieved. Asor
+ local specialists and the Wessex Ragional Haspital Bo
of the boys should soon be se* up which will enable th
purely research pmiecfs.

on

3. Inaddition ts the basic organisational reses
initiated 7 other research projects, all of which are i
research is not farthceming.

4, Good coopertion hos already been estubl? d : ok b ied out
at Alton and the work of sther research centres, particy By O
that it is most desircble for this cooperative work to ¢

5. Although not specifically stated in this apgl

" should continue os Research Fellow. Dr. Rainsfard he
organisar, to have many original ideas of his own, -and’
sbtalning conperation from other scientists, '

Rosemury Biggs,
Director

Duncan Guthrie, Esq., MA,
Natinna! Fund for Research inte Crippling Diseases.
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